

# JAHIR HUSSAIN MOHAMED ANVAR

## Personal

- Address**  
Jubail, Saudi Arabia  
31961 Jubail, Saudi arabia
- Phone number**  
966-0538471096
- Email**  
jahirbiotech@gmail.com
- Date of birth**  
14-10-1986
- Place of birth**  
India
- Gender**  
Male
- Nationality**  
Indian
- Marital status**  
Married
- LinkedIn**  
<https://www.linkedin.com/in/jahir-hussain-mohamed-anvar-049b4a96/>

## Interests

- Playing Shuttlecock, Cricket

## Languages

- English ●●●●●
- Tamil ●●●●●
- Hindi ●●●●●

Quality Control Supervisor with more than 10 years of experience in chemical and surface laminates and panels industry, Knowledge of Quality assurance activities including ISO and FSC audits recommending and implementing corrective actions providing accurate documentation of statistical reports and ensuring Overall Compliance. Eager to take on new challenges. Specialized in ISO documentation, FSC Certification and having excellent communications skills. I am Leading QC department and also working as management representative in current company.

## Work experience

**Quality Control Supervisor(QA/QC)** Dec 2012 - Present  
Modern Decor & Wood Products Manufacturing Co Ltd (MODECOR), Jubail,Saudi arabia

Ensure that products/Processes meet the quality standards set by the Company based on the international standards and if any abnormalities found, take corrective actions.

- Provide assistance in product/process quality enhancement activities.
- Analyse the root cause of customer's quality complaints and rectify the issues.
- Coordinate process follow- ups and process audit for any non conformity and report the status.
- Provide technical support to the customers on product applications.
- Upload quality control data in the Sap system on time.
- Coordinate the implementation of Quality Management System in the organization in accordance with International organization for Standardization (ISO 9001 - 2015), Forest Stewardship council (FSC) and royal commission certification

**Product Executive ( Chemical Division)** Sep 2011 - Sep 2012  
Scichem Technology, Abudhabi, Abudhabi, United Arab Emirates

Experience in sales and marketing to promote our chemicals in case any complaints from customers, we inspect that materials and crosscheck all parameters and generate test reports.

**Laboratory Chemist (Shift In charge)** Feb 2010 - Aug 2011  
Tagros chemicals India Limited, Cuddalore, Cuddalore India

Perform testing of all raw materials, Intermediate products and final production samples as per the approved standard procedures and generate test reports.

Maintain records of test reports as per ISO Quality management system

**Post Graduate Trainee** Jul 2009 - Dec 2009  
Scientific Publishing services (ePublishing), Chennai, India

Works in quality control section to read articles and edit, copy editing, proof reading, delivering the articles by email in agreed time span.

## Education and Qualifications

**Master degree in Biotechnology(M.Sc)** Sep 2007 - Aug 2009  
The New College, Chennai, Chennai,India

Good Knowledge in techniques and lab Instruments.

**Bachelor degree in Biotechnology(B.Sc)** Aug 2004 - Aug 2007  
Pondicherry University Community College, Pondicherry,India

Good knowledge in Lab techniques.

**Diploma in Petroleum Refinery engineering** Sep 2009 - Sep 2010  
Annamalai University,India, Chidambaram,India

Excellent Knowledge in Petroleum Testing techniques.

## References

References available on request.

## Skills

SAP programme	● ● ● ● ●
Microsoft word, excel, Powerpoint	● ● ● ● ●
Diploma in Computer Softwares	● ● ● ● ●
Diploma in desktop publishing(DTP)	● ● ● ● ●

---

## Achievements

I Played the Main role to get ISO 9001-2015 Certification and FSC certification for my company.

---

## Custom section

I Got Certified as ISO 9001-2015 Internal Quality auditor